
   
Municipal Buildings 
Boston 
Lincolnshire   PE21 8QR 
Tel: 01205 314200 
Fax: 01205 364604 

 

 
 
 

 

6 April 2022 
 

TO MEMBERS OF THE BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 
 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 

 
Dear Councillor 
 

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) on 
Thursday, 14th April, 2022 at 6.30 pm 

in the Committe Room  Municipal Buildings  West Street  Boston 

 
ROB BARLOW 
Joint Chief Executive 
 
Membership:  

Chairman: Councillor Paul Goodale 
Vice Chairman: Councillor Stephen Woodliffe 
 Councillors Alison Austin, Alan Bell, Katie Chalmers, Anton Dani, 

Anne Dorrian, Viven Edge, Deborah Evans, Martin Griggs, 
Neill Hastie, Martin Howard, Brian Rush and Yvonne Stevens 
 

 

A G E N D A 
 
PART I - PRELIMINARIES 
 

A   APOLOGIES  
 

 To receive apologies for absence. 
 

B   MINUTES                                                                                           (Pages 1 - 6) 
 

 To sign and confirm the minutes of the last meeting. 
 

C   UPDATE ON ACTIONS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  
 

 To report progress on outstanding actions from the minutes of the last meeting, for 
information only. 
 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 

D   DECLARATION OF INTERESTS  
 

 To receive declarations of interests in respect of any item on the agenda. 
 

E   PUBLIC QUESTIONS  
 

 To answer any written questions received from members of the public no later than 
5 p.m. two clear working days prior to the meeting – for this meeting the deadline 
is 5 p.m. on Monday 11 April 2022.  
 

F   PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME  
 

 To allow members of the public to address the Committee. 
 

 
PART II - AGENDA ITEMS 
 

1   UPDATE ON PUBLIC CONVENIENCE PROVISION BOSTON BOROUGH.  
 

 A verbal update by the Deputy Chief Executive -  Programme Delivery 
 

2   MEMBER WORKING GROUP 
REVIEW OF BTAC TERMS OF REFERENCE                               (Pages 7 - 26) 
 

 A report by the Assistant Director – Leisure and Culture 
 

3   MEMBER WORKING GROUP 
REVIEW BTAC SMALL GRANTS SCHEME                                 (Pages 27 - 54) 
 

 A report by the Local Communities Officer and Administrator of the BTAC Small 
Grants Scheme 
 

4   BTAC PROJECTED FINANCIAL POSITION  
AS AT 31 MARCH 2022                                                                 (Pages 55 - 60) 
 

 A report by the Assistant Director - Finance 
 

5   UPDATE BY LINCOLNSHIRE COUNTY COUNCILLORS FOR BTAC WARDS  
 

 A verbal update by Lincolnshire County Councillors who represent the BTAC 
Wards.   
 

6   WORK PROGRAMME - STANDING ITEM                                   (Pages 61 - 62) 
 

 (The Committee’s work programme for the current year for discussion and/or 
updating.) 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
Notes: 
 

The person to contact about the agenda and documents for this meeting is Karen Rist, 
Democratic Services Officer, Municipal Buildings, Boston, 01205 314226  email: 
karen.rist@boston.gov.uk  
 

Council Members who are not able to attend the meeting should notify Karen Rist, 
Democratic Services Officer as soon as possible. 
 

 
 
 
 
Alternative Versions 
Should you wish to have the agenda or report in an alternative format such as larger text, 
Braille or a specific language, please contact Democratic Services on direct dial (01205) 
314226 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 
 

24 March 2022 

Present:  (Chairman),  (Vice-Chairman), Councillors Anton Dani, Martin Griggs, 
Paul Goodale, Neill Hastie, Brian Rush and Stephen Woodliffe 
 
Officers –  
Assistant Director - Support Services & Partnership, Anti-Social Behaviour Officer, Local 
Communities Development Officer & BTAC Grant Administrator and Democratic 
Services Officer 
 

 
33   APOLOGIES 

 

Prior to accepting apologies for absence the Chairman welcomed Inspector Fran Harrod 
to the meeting in support of the 2nd item on the agenda and thanked her for attending. 
 
Apologies for absence were tabled for Councillors Alison Austin, Alan Bell, Katie 
Chalmers, Anne Dorrian and Yvonne Stevens 
 
34   MINUTES 

 

Committee agreed the minutes of the previous meeting held on the 3 February 2022 
 
35   UPDATE ON ACTIONS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 

 

No updates tabled 
 
36   DECLARATION OF INTERESTS 

 

No declarations of interest tabled. 
 
37   PUBLIC QUESTIONS 

 

The Chairman referenced a submission he had received on behalf of Arranging 
Community Events (copies provided for Members’ information) seeking the committee’s 
agreement in principle to Arranging Community Events planting a rose tree within 
Central Park as part of the Queen’s Jubilee celebrations in June.  The submission 
included visual information of the type of Rose to be planted and the suggested location 
within Central Park.  
Committee agreed in principle the planting of the Rose within Central Park. 
 
38   PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME 

 
Mr Peter Hunn Boston Borough Council’s Community Safety Manager addressed the 
meeting seeking permission for the siting of a bench in Central Park in memory of Grace 
Brocklesby (a copy of his submission being provided for Member’s information).  The 
location of the bench had been chosen close to the amazing new MUGA, in an area 
near to the skate park which would have a target reach for not only the younger 
community of Boston, but for all persons using the park.  More importantly the bench 
would also include prominent details of the charity MIND, whose key priority was to 
support young people and it would also include their helpline number, opening hours 
and a link to a page specifically tailored towards support for the younger population.   
Committee agreed the siting of the bench within the preferred location in Central Park. 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item B



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
24 March 2022 
 

39   CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REVIEW 
 

The Democratic Services Delivery Manager presented the report advising a brief history 
of the consideration of the report to date. The Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
had requested that Council consider conducting a Community Governance Review 
(CGR) of the town area of the Borough under Part 4 of the Local Government and Public 
Involvement in Health Act 2007, with a view to establishing a Town Council within the 
area of the town wards.  
That request had then been subsequently considered by the Corporate and Community 
Committee on 17 August 2021, when a recommendation was put forward to extend a 
CGR to the whole of the Borough area.  At the meeting of the Cabinet held on 20 
October it was agreed to refer the matter back to BTAC, proposing that an informal 
public consultation process be undertaken prior to the request for a CGR being re-
considered by Cabinet., to allow Members to gauge the public appetite and interest in 

such a review, prior to the Council committing further resources. 
Committee were advised there were four options available to them: 
To recommend that an informal consultation exercise be undertaken on the proposal for 
a Community Governance Review for the town centre area. 
To recommend that prior to an informal consultation exercise be undertaken on the 
proposal for a Community Governance Review for the town centre area, Parish Councils 
be contacted to inform them of the proposed consultation and asked to consider if there 
were any issues within their particular parishes which they felt would necessitate a CGR 
and any issues identified be incorporated into the informal consultation exercise. 
To recommend that a Community Governance Review is not undertaken at this time. 
To recommend that a Community Governance Review be re-considered when the 
direction of local government reorganisation for Lincolnshire is known. 
Councillor Nigel Welton Portfolio Holder for the report provided Members with an 
overview of the Cabinet decision stating he wanted to make it clear that Cabinet were 
not being obstructive.  Cabinet felt it was not appropriate for them to take Scrutiny’s 
recommendation or permit Scrutiny, to overrule a decision of BTAC with Scrutiny’s 
request for a borough wide review, without it coming back to BTAC.  Cabinet’s 
recommendation to BTAC was that it carry out an initial informal review to gather 
supportive evidence for a full review, prior to moving into a full Corporate Governance 
Review for the whole of the Borough area.   
 

Committee deliberation followed which included: 
Members’ recognised the potential forthcoming changes both in the form of a possible 
Unitary Council for Lincolnshire along with the potential two Council structure and their 
role within the current South and East Lincolnshire Council Partnership.  Other issues 
included concerns in respect of the indicated costs of holding such a review in light of 
the changing financial climate and also the need for the committee to prioritise and focus 
its’ spending on existing services. As the number of concerns weighed heavy in their 
determination committee’s  overriding agreement was that it would be foolhardy to 
commit to such funding at the current time. 
 
RESOLVED:    That BTAC recommend that a Community Governance review be re-
considered when the direction of Local Government reorganisation for Lincolnshire is 
known. 
 
 
 

Page 2



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
24 March 2022 

 

 
40   CENTRAL PARK SECURITY MEASURES UPDATE 

 
The Community Safety Officer presented the report confirming it provided members with 
an update on the two new security measures recently commenced for Central Park.   
Security measure 1 being the locking of Central Park during the hours of darkness 
(timings agreed by members at the August meeting this year) and of which commenced 
on the 6th September 2021. 
Security measure 2 being the additional CCTV operator to monitor BTAC assets 

including Central Park, other green open spaces and assets within the market place.  

A brief referral to incidents followed which included notification of: 
 
6th July 2021 – 6th September 2021.    
Total calls to Police  - 33 
‘Daytime’ calls (05:30 – 20:00 hours) – 27 
Within future closure hours (20:00 – 05:30 hours) – 6 
Of the 6 incidents after 8pm: 
1 x ASB, noise nuisance. 
1 x call by Fire for deliberate ignition, crimed  as Arson (to a container) 
1 x criminal damage to doctor’s surgery (called in by Fire dealing with above). Male 
threw stone and smashed window. 
1 x male extremely drunk believed lost in the area. 
2 x common assaults, both by youths on other youths, both offenders well known to 
Police, both crimes. One victim refused to make any allegations, one was dealt for 
breach of civil injunction. 

 

6th September 2021 to 3rd November 2021. 
Total calls to Police – 11 
‘Daytime’ calls (05:30 20:00 hours) – 9 
Within closure hours (20:00 – 05:30 hours) – 2 
Of those 2 incidents within the locked times: 
21/9/21 @ 21:52hrs - caller (member of the public) rang FCR (Force Control Room) 
stating that there were 3 youths climbing the fence. CCTV were made aware to monitor 
the area, nothing seen. 
23/9/21 @ 20:28hrs - Male in park refusing to leave (called in by security). Police 
attended and the male was arrested for theft, which had taken place in a retail premises 
earlier. 
 

4th November 2021 – 3rd January 2022 
Total calls to Police –  7 
‘Daytime’ calls (05:30 20:00 hours) – 7 
Within closure hours (20:00 Until 20th December – 05:30 hours) – 0 
Within closure hours (18:00 From 21st December – 05:30 hours) – 0 

 
Addressing CCTV data period the following information was provided: 
 

The data referred to the period between the 1st of November 2021, and the 1st January 
2022.  All CCTV related data is obtained via VTAS which is the data base software for 
logging CCTV activities. 
In the November – December period, CCTV operators worked 123 hours for the 
purpose of monitoring BTAC areas in CCTV.  

Page 3



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
24 March 2022 
 

The BTAC CCTV Operator position was vacant during this time, so regular CCTV 
operators were utilised when they were available for extra work.  
Of the 39 BTAC shifts available for the period of this report, 17 were covered, and 22 
could not be covered.  
Due to this the available data was limited, due to the difficulty in separating it from the 
rest of the CCTV data.  
During the November – December period CCTV operators also logged 5 incidents using 
cameras covering BTAC concerns.  A brief summary of these is provided below. 
VTAS 
Number 

Category Details 

32004 Anti-social 
Behaviour 

Youths playing with fire in Central Park 

32185 Anti-social 
Behaviour 

Youths throwing stolen xmas baubles 

32016 Drugs Investigating a report of drug smoking in 
Central Park 

32203 Shoplifting Search for shoplifter in Central Park area 
31950 Theft from Person Search for suspected purse snatch. 
 

The previous report had highlighted issues with CCTV operator recruitment. The BTAC 
specific role remained vacant, along with 3 other CCTV vacancies.  The Council was 
recruiting again, due to the withdrawal of people who had previously received job offers 
from the Council.  
The recruitment process would continue in the hope of having the control room fully 
staffed, however it was likely that devoting resources to BTAC specific monitoring would 
be limited until the CCTV Suite had appropriate staffing levels. 
 

Inspector Harrod voiced her support of the scheme stating that the number of daytime 
calls had decreased due to the lack of damage nuisance incidents occurring in the 
evening.  The police had not needed to draw the emergency key in response to any 
incident, but had on occasion done so to proactively to patrol the park in the hours of 
darkness and ensure all was well, in addition to combatting anti-social behaviour and 
damage around the Centenary Church.  Despite initial negativity by some people saying 
that people would still break in during the closing hours, it had not happened and clearly 
closing the gates had worked well for everyone including the neighbours of the park.  
Furthermore and more importantly, the Police had been able to free up officers no 
longer having to attend the ongoing calls to the park and use their resources in other 
areas of the wider town including in youth ASP. 
 
Member comment and questioning followed which included: 
 
Generally Members agreed the closure of the gates had been a success not only for the 
police with the reduction in calls to the site, but also to neighbouring residents, some of 
whom had been very vocal on social media about the improvement in their lives with the 
reduction of nuisance and anti- social behaviour within the park.  A Member voiced his 
thanks to Councillor Neill Hastie who had been prominent in BTAC finally agreeing the 
closure of the gates.   
Referencing his concerns at the time of agreeing the closure and the resulting loss of 
amenity, one Member stated he felt reassured that the committee had agreed the 
closing hours at that point.  
 

Page 4



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
24 March 2022 

 

 
Noting the reduction in incidents and anti-social behaviour within the park, a Member 
asked if there had been a displacement of that activity to other areas within the town and 
also enquired if the loss of the CCTV operator had impacted in anyway.   Inspector 
Harrod advised that CCTV continued to work well and that whilst a displacement of 
activity had been anticipated, closing down the park at night had actually closed down 
an area of the town which had been difficult to control and it had also taken away the 
casual nuisance in the early hours.  
Whilst there was a cohort of troubled individuals within the town, incidents were now in 
areas that were far easier to control. 
 
In summary the Chairman recognised the success of the closure which he agreed had 
been very successful and well received by residents of BTAC.  Clearly when the park 
was opened until later during the summer months, the situation could change but overall 
the outcome had been a positive one and the decision had been a good one by the 
committee. 
 
 
41   BTAC SMALL GRANT SCHEME AND BTAC EMPOWERING HEALTHY 

COMMUNITIES GRANT SCHEME 
 

The Local Communities Development Officer and BTAC Grant Administrator presented 
the report tabling the applications made to the Small Grants Working Group in Round 4 
of the financial year 2021/2022 for both the BTAC Small Grant Scheme and Round 2 of 
the Empowering Healthy Communities Grant Scheme. 
3 applications had been received in Round 4 of the Boston Town Area Committee Small 

Grant Scheme, which were considered eligible for consideration and 2 applications 

received in Round 2 of the Empowering Healthy Communities Grant Scheme, which 

were considered eligible for consideration.    

The following grants had been agreed by the BTAC Small Grants Scheme: 

Boston Book Festival.  £1,000.00.    
Cost of hire of the Guildhall for the event 
  
Wednesday Club.   £600.00.   
Contribution to cost of summer and autumn events / activities 
 
St. Leonard’s Trust  £874.24 
Cost of purchasing a blue plague commemorating 820  
of almshouse provision and to hire a marquee for the celebration in May 
 
The following grants had been agreed by the BTAC Empowering Healthy 
Communities Grant Scheme: 
 
Louise and Sarah Memorial Fund.   £1,000.00 
To contribute to the cost of building and installing further memorial benches 
at the site in Lime Woods.  
 
 
 

Page 5



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
24 March 2022 
 

Community Safety Team – Grace’s Bench.   £1,000.00 
To contribute to the cost of a memorial bench dedicated to Grace Brocklesby which will 
also provide information about local support services for young people with mental 
health issues who may be in distress 
 
A Member questioned why a grant of £1,000.00 had been made to the Guildhall which 
was an asset of the Council and asked why the Council did not just let them hade the 
site for free.  In response and whilst recognising that it did appear a little strange, the 
Chairman stated that that the applicant would have had to pay for the hire of a venue 
wherever they held the function.  The Guildhall was an income stream for the Council 
and should a decision be made to offer it free to one organisation, then how could others 
be refused. The same principle applied to offering free car parking and other services.  
The Guildhall had costs including staffing of the site and furthermore and more 
importantly,  BTAC had no power to change charges and fees.   
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That BTAC endorse the recommendations made by the Small Grants 
Scheme and the BTAC Empowering Healthy Communities Grant Scheme: 
 
42   WORK PROGRAMME - INCLUDING ANNUAL REPORT 

 
The Assistant Director – Leisure and Culture (Lead Officer for the committee) advised 
that the next scheduled meeting would be on the 14th April with reporting to include an 
update on the Public Conveniences, reports by the two working groups in respect of the 
Committee Terms of Reference and the Small Grants review and the financial 
statement.  Furthermore the meeting would also include representation by Members of 
BTAC who were Lincolnshire County Councillors for the BTAC wards. 
Referencing the appended report of the Internal Auditors of the Committee, the 
Assistant-Director noted the high assurance given by the auditors for the work of the 
committee and said it was a very positive audit.  
 
Members offered their recognition of the high assurance rating which identified the 
volume of work undertaken by the committee, agreeing that the committee worked to 
deliver to the community.  They stated one of the committees strengths was that is 
worked in a non-political manner and noted their appreciation to the officers who 
supported the committee and the Chairman for his commitment to driving the committee 
forward. 
 
Summarising the Chairman thanked the committee members for their support in 
enabling the high assurance rating noting that such a rating was not easily achieved and 
that it addressed issues some non-committee members had raised in respect of the 
governance and activity of the committee. 
 
 
 
 
 

The Meeting ended at 7.40 pm 
 

Page 6



 

 

 

 
(Delete as appropriate) 

REPORT TO: Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 

DATE: 14th April 2022 

SUBJECT: 

 

PURPOSE:  

BTAC Constitution Review 

 

To review the current BTAC Terms of Reference within the 

Constitution. 

KEY DECISION: N/A 

PORTFOLIO HOLDER: Councillor Nigel Welton 

REPORT OF: 

REPORT AUTHOR: 

BTAC Constitution Review Working Group. 

Phil Perry – Assistant Director, Leisure & Culture 

WARD(S) AFFECTED: BTAC 

EXEMPT REPORT? No 

 

SUMMARY 

BTAC at its 3rd February Committee meeting determined the need to review its Terms of 

Reference within the Constitution and to report back with its proposals to the 14th April 

meeting.  This report considers the proposed revisions to BTAC’s Constitution and recommends 

that they go forward as part of the ongoing review of the Constitution, to Council for approval. 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

For members to consider the proposed revisions to BTAC’s Constitution and recommend they go 

forward as part of the ongoing review of the Constitution, to Council for approval. 

 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 

To update the BTAC Terms of Reference within the Constitution, to bring it in line with current 

BTAC responsibilities and delegations from Cabinet.  

 

Page 7

Agenda Item 2



 

 

OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED 

Do Nothing 

 

1. BACKGROUND 

 

1.1 BTAC’s role is to exercise and perform the powers and duties of the Council in relation to 

the following functions in respect of the non-parished Boston Town area of the Borough 

BTAC Small Grant Scheme is for community groups and organisations wanting to contribute 

to their town centre community.  

  

1.2 BTAC takes responsibility for the town’s Special Area Expense Account, and also reflects and 

represents the views of the town wards and its residents. 

 

1.3 The last review of the BTAC Constitution undertaken in 2005, which was subsequently 

approved at the 9th May 2005 Full Council, and came into force from April 2006.  Appendix 

A, details the current BTAC Constitution and Appendix B, the corresponding Terms of 

Reference.  Since April 2006, BTAC has encountered a number of changes to its provision of 

services. 

 

1.4 The first change was an agreement by BTAC to transfer additional Council services into its 

responsibilities in July 2016, which included services such as the management of Central 

Park and Town Centre Toilets and Events.  

 

1.5 In August 2017, BTAC also agreed a recommendation to Cabinet to fund the provision of 

Events (with the exception of the Mayfair) and Town Centre Maintenance Operatives. 

 

1.6 In September 2020, Cabinet determined that it would remove the requirement for the 

Committee to seek Cabinet approval of expenditure over £10,000.  

 

2. REPORT 

2.1 BTAC at its 3rd February Committee meeting discussed changes to its Constitution and  

agreed to undertake two reviews to report back to the 14th April meeting.  The first review 

would be the current grants scheme, which is subject to a separate report, and the second 

would be a review of the current Terms of Reference for BTAC.  The agreed membership 

included the Chairman, Vice Chairman, Councillors Katie Chalmers and Martin Griggs and 

again facilitated by the committee lead officer.   

2.2  The Working Group subsequently met on the 22nd February to review the Terms of 

Reference within BTAC’s Constitution.  

2.3 The Working Group undertook the review, determined the current functions on BTAC and 

its delegations from Cabinet and put forward proposed changes for the Committee and 

Council to consider.  Appendix C to this report detail the proposed changes within the 

Constitution and Terms of Reference for BTAC. 

Page 8



 

 

 

 

3. CONCLUSION  

3.1 BTAC’s evolving role since its Constitution was last reviewed in 2005, led to BTAC agreeing 

to undertake a review of its Terms of Reference within the Constitution at it 3rd February 

2022 meeting.  This report details the outcomes of its 22nd February Working Group’s 

review of its Terms of Reference within the Council’s Constitution and corresponding 

proposals, in order to bring it in line with current BTAC responsibilities and delegations 

from Cabinet.   

 

EXPECTED BENEFITS TO THE PARTNERSHIP 

There are no implications concerning any expected benefits to the Partnership arising from this 
report. 
 
IMPLICATIONS 

SOUTH AND EAST LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCILS PARTNERSHIP 

There are no implications concerning the Councils Partnership arising from this report. 

CORPORATE PRIORITIES 

There are no implications concerning Corporate Priorities arising from this report. 
 

STAFFING 

None 

CONSTITUTIONAL AND LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

This report will be subject to a Full Council decision. 

DATA PROTECTION 

None 

FINANCIAL 

None 
 
RISK MANAGEMENT 

None 

STAKEHOLDER / CONSULTATION / TIMESCALES 

No consultation undertaken. 

REPUTATION 

None 

Page 9



 

 

CONTRACTS 

None 

 

CRIME AND DISORDER 

None 

EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY/ HUMAN RIGHTS/ SAFEGUARDING 

None 

HEALTH AND WELL BEING 

None 

CLIMATE CHANGE AND ENVIRONMENTAL IMPLICATIONS 

None 

LINKS TO 12 MISSIONS IN THE LEVELLING UP WHITE PAPER  

None 

MISSIONS 
This paper contributes to the follow Missions outlined in the Government’s Levelling Up White 

paper. 

Living Standards By 2030, pay, employment and productivity will have risen in every area of 
the UK, with each containing a globally competitive city, with the gap 
between the top performing and other areas closing. 

Research and 
Development 

By 2030, domestic public investment in Research & Development outside 
the Greater South East will increase by at least 40% and at least one third 
over the Spending Review period, with that additional government funding 
seeking to leverage at least twice as much private sector investment over 
the long term to stimulate innovation and productivity growth. 

Transport 
Infrastructure 

By 2030, local public transport connectivity across the country will be 
significantly closer to the standards of London, with improved services, 
simpler fares and integrated ticketing. 

Digital 
Connectivity 

By 2030, the UK will have nationwide gigabit-capable broadband and 4G 
coverage, with 5G coverage for the majority of the population. 

Education By 2030, the number of primary school children achieving the expected 
standard in reading, writing and maths will have significantly increased. In 
England, this will mean 90% of children will achieve the expected standard, 
and the percentage of children meeting the expected standard in the worst 
performing areas will have increased by over a third. 

Skills By 2030, the number of people successfully completing high-quality skills 
training will have significantly increased in every area of the UK. In 
England, this will lead to 200,000 more people successfully completing 
high-quality skills training annually, driven by 80,000 more people 
completing courses in the lowest skilled areas. 

Health By 2030, the gap in Healthy Life Expectancy (HLE) between local areas 
where it is highest and lowest will have narrowed, and by 2035 HLE will 
rise by 5 years. 

Page 10



 

 

Wellbeing By 2030, well-being will have improved in every area of the UK, with the 
gap between top performing and other areas closing. 

Pride in Place By 2030, pride in place, such as people’s satisfaction with their town centre 
and engagement in local culture and community, will have risen in every 
area of the UK, with the gap between the top performing and other areas 
closing. 

Housing By 2030, renters will have a secure path to ownership with the number of 
first-time buyers increasing in all areas; and the government’s ambition is 
for the number of non-decent rented homes to have fallen by 50%, with 
the biggest improvements in the lowest performing areas. 

Crime By 2030, homicide, serious violence, and neighbourhood crime will have 
fallen, focused on the worst-affected areas. 

Local Leadership By 2030, every part of England that wants one will have a devolution deal 
with powers at or approaching the highest level of devolution and a 
simplified, long-term funding settlement. 

 

ACRONYMS 

BTAC:   Boston Town Area Committee 

 

APPENDICES 

Appendices are listed below and attached to the back of the report: - 

APPENDIX A BTAC Constitution (Current) 

APPENDIX B BTAC Terms of Reference 

APPENDIX C BTAC Constitution (Proposed) 

 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

Background papers used in the production of this report are listed below: - 

Document title Where the document can be viewed 

  

 

CHRONOLOGICAL HISTORY OF THIS REPORT 

 A report on this item has not been previously considered by a Council body.   

 

REPORT APPROVAL  

Report author: Phil Perry – AD Leisure & Culture 

phil.perry@boston.gov.uk  

Page 11

mailto:phil.perry@boston.gov.uk


 

 

Signed off by: John Leach – Deputy Chief Executive (Communities) 

John.leach@boston.gov.uk   

Approved for publication: Councillor Paul Goodale 

Paul.goodale@boston.gov.uk  

 

CHECKLIST - DELETE BEFORE SUBMISSION TO DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 

S151 Officer consulted on financial implications: NA 

Deputy Monitoring Officer consulted on legal and constitutional 

implications: 

Yes  

Portfolio Holder consulted: Yes  

Ward Member consulted: NA 

 

  

Page 12

mailto:John.leach@boston.gov.uk
mailto:Paul.goodale@boston.gov.uk


 

 

FINANCE PROFORMA 

PROFORMA FOR APPROVAL OF THE RELEASE OF RESOURCES 

(CAPITAL AND REVENUE BUDGETS) 

 

FROM:   

THIS PROFORMA PROVIDES THE FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 IN RESPECT OF THE ATTACHED 

     
REPORT:   
REPORT DATE:  
 

OPTION 1 £ Year 1 £ Year 2 £ Year 3 £ Year 4 £ Year 5 
 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 
Revenue      
      
      
      

Total Revenue Cost      

 
Funding required:   Considered by: Date: 
Total capital cost 
 

£  Enter committee here  

Revenue cost 
 

£  Enter Council or 
Cabinet/Executive here 

 

 
Financial Services Comments 
 
 
 
Risk 
 
 
 
Procurement 
 
 
Value for Money Efficiency 

 

 

 

 

 

This FP is valid for 3 months from 

FP date 

If this FP is no longer required please 

advise Finance 

If there are changes to the original report it 

may invalidate this document, it must be 

reviewed by Finance. 

   

Page 13



 

 

 

Page 14



Appendix A 
 
CONSTITUTION OF THE BOSTON TOWN AREA 
COMMITTEE 
 
1.  Name of the Committee 
 

The Committee shall be called the “Boston Town Area Committee” (referred 
to in the document as “BTAC”.) 

 
2.  Membership 
 

The Committee comprises all elected Members representing the town wards 
of Boston. 

 
3.  Election of Chairman and Vice-Chairman  
 

BTAC shall, at its first meeting of the Municipal Year, elect a Chairman and 
Vice-Chairman and shall be responsible for filling any vacancy. 

 
4.  Role 
 

a) To exercise and perform the powers and duties of the Council in 
respect of the non-parished Boston town area of the Borough for those 
services and functions delegated to it. 

 

b) To take responsibility for the town’s Special Area Expense Account 
(SAEA) 

 

c) To reflect and represent the views of town wards and residents. 
 
5.  Meetings  
 

a) Ordinary meetings of the Committee shall be held on such dates as the 
Council shall at its annual meeting decide. 

 

b) The Committee may decide to hold such special meetings as it 
considers necessary. 

 

c) The Chairman or, in his absence, the Vice-Chairman may call a special 
meeting of the Committee at any time following consultation with the 
Chief Executive. 

 
6.  Quorum 
 

The quorum for BTAC shall be six Members. 
 

Page 15



7. Functions and Powers 
 
7.1 To exercise and perform the powers and duties of the Council in relation to 

the following functions in respect of the non-parished Boston Town area of the 
Borough: 

 
a) In accordance with any agreed arrangements, to comment on 

applications for planning permission, conservation area consent and 
advertisement consent and other related matters but maintaining at all 
times an objective that all planning applications remain able to be 
determined in full by the Planning Authority within the government 
required target periods of 8 weeks or 13 weeks from the date of 
receipt. 

 

b) To provide and maintain urban open spaces, play areas, allotments 
and seats. 

c) To provide and maintain other facilities and services which are mainly 
intended for the use and benefit of residents for the non-parished 
Boston Town area. 

d) To monitor and review the performance of services under the purview 
of the Committee. 

e) To recommend a precept to cover items of expenditure incurred under 
the Special Area Expense Account. 

f) To act as a consultee on major initiatives, projects and developments 
affecting the town area. 

g) To make community development grants to town-based organisations 
and events. 

 
7.2 BTAC may not make a decision that significantly affects a part of the Borough 

and in respect of which the Committee does not have functions or all of the 
Borough’s area.  Specifically, the Committee does not have delegated powers 
to take decisions on outsourcing of services.  It must operate within the 
allocated budget for the town area (that it to say the Town Special Area 
Expense Account). 

 
7.3 BTAC is authorised to appoint sub-committees or working groups, drawn from 

its own membership, to assist with any of its functions. 
 
8 Procedure at Meetings 
 
8.1 Procedure at meetings of BTAC will be governed by the Council Procedure 

Rules which apply to committees, as supplemented or amended by these 
rules. 

 
8.2 The rules on public speaking rights at BTAC meetings are as follows: 
 

a. Public speaking is allowed at the discretion of the Chairman; 
b. Members of the public may place items on the agenda for meetings of 

BTAC on at least ten days notice being given to the Council. 

Page 16



c. A 10 minute public speaking slot is provided for at the beginning of 
meetings of BTAC, which may be extended by the Committee or at the 
discretion of the Chairman. 

 
8.3 BTAC may invite individuals or representatives from other agencies and 

groups to participate in the proceedings of the Committee as and when 
appropriate, other than by way of co-option as voting members. 

 
8.4 Any member of BTAC shall be entitled to give notice to the Chief Executive 

that he/she wants an item relevant to the functions of the Committee to be 
included on the agenda for the next available meeting of the Committee.  On 
receipt of such a request the Chief Executive will ensure that it is included on 
the next available agenda. 

 
9 Access to Information 
 

BTAC will comply with the Access to Information Rules contained in Part 4 of 
the Council’s Constitution. 

 

 

 
Approved by Council on 9 May 2005 and amended by Council on 24 April 2006 

 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



 Appendix B 
 
8.8 Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
 

Terms of Reference 
 

To exercise and perform the powers and duties of the Council in relation to 
the following functions in respect of the non-parished Boston Town area of the 
Borough: 
 

• In accordance with any agreed arrangements, to comment on applications 
for planning permission, conservation area consent and advertisement 
consent and other related matters but maintaining at all times an objective 
that all planning applications remain able to be determined in full by the 
Planning Authority within the ODPM agreed target periods of 8 weeks or 
13 weeks from the date of receipt. 

 

• To provide and maintain urban open spaces, play areas, allotments and 
seats. 

 

• To provide and maintain other facilities and services which are mainly 
intended for the use and benefit of residents for the non-parished Boston 
Town area. 

 

• To monitor and review the performance of services under the purview of 
the Committee. 

 

• To recommend a precept to cover items of expenditure incurred under the 
Special Area Expense Account. 

 

• To act as a consultee on major initiatives, projects and developments 
affecting the town area. 

 

• To make community development grants to town-based organisations and 
events. 

 
BTAC may not make a decision that significantly affects a part of the Borough 
are in respect of which the Committee does not have functions or all of the 
Borough’s area.  Specifically, the Committee does not have delegated powers 
to take decisions on outsourcing of services.  It must operate within the 
allocated budget for the town area (that is to say the Town Special Area 
Expense Account). 
 
BTAC is authorised to appoint sub-committees or working groups, drawn from 
its own membership, to assist with any of its functions. 
 
The Membership  
 
The Committee comprises all elected Members representing the town wards 
of Boston. 
 
NOTES: 
 

Page 19



By convention it is accepted that the Boston Town Area Committee operates 
as if it were a Parish with the power to set a precept and an understanding 
that, in practice, other committees cannot spend Boston Town Area resources 
or block expenditure approved by the Boston Town Area Committee. 
 
A copy of the BTAC constitution is attached as an Appendix. 

 

Page 20



                                                                                  Appendix C 

BTAC Constitution Review Meeting  
Tuesday 22 February 2022 – 10:30hrs 

 
BTAC Working Group in attendance: 
Cllr Paul Goodale – Chair – Station Ward 
Cllr Katie Chalmers – Skirbeck Ward 
Cllr Steven Woodliffe – West Ward 
Phil Perry – AD, BTAC Lead Officer 
 
Key: 

- Proposed additions to the constitution are in red and bold. 
- Proposed deletions to the constitution are in light blue and struck 

through. 

 
CONSTITUTION OF THE BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE  
 
1.  Name of the Committee 
 

The Committee shall be called the “Boston Town Area Committee” (referred 
to in the document as “BTAC”). 

 
2.  Membership 
 

The Committee comprises all elected Members representing the town wards 
of Boston. 

 
3.  Election of Chairman and Vice-Chairman  
 

BTAC shall, at its first meeting of the Municipal Year, elect a Chairman and 
Vice-Chairman and shall be responsible for filling any vacancy. 

 
4.  Role 
 

a) To exercise and perform the powers and duties of the Council in 
respect of the non-parished Boston town area of the Borough for those 
services and functions delegated to it. 

 

b) To take responsibility for the town’s Special Area Expense Account 
(SAEA) 

 

c) To reflect and represent the views of town wards and residents. 
 
d) For the Chair to be responsible for liaison with Council and 

Cabinet as required on BTAC matters. 
 
 
 

Page 21



 
5.  Meetings  
 

a) Ordinary meetings of the Committee shall be held on such dates as the 
Council shall at its annual meeting decide. 

 

b) The Committee may decide to hold such special meetings as it 
considers necessary. 

 

c) The Chairman or, in his absence, the Vice-Chairman may call a special 
meeting of the Committee at any time following consultation with the 
Chief Executive. 

 
6.  Quorum 
 

The quorum for BTAC shall be six Members. 
 
 
7. Functions and Powers 
 
7.1 To exercise and perform the powers and duties of the Council in relation to 

the following functions in respect of the non-parished Boston Town area of the 
Borough: 

 
a) In accordance with any agreed arrangements, to comment on 

applications for planning permission, conservation area consent and 
advertisement consent and other related matters but maintaining at all 
times an objective that all planning applications remain able to be 
determined in full by the Planning Authority within the government 
required target periods of 8 weeks or 13 weeks from the date of 
receipt. 
 

b) To exercise the executive powers delegated to it by Council and 
Cabinet. 

 

To provide and maintain urban open spaces, play areas, allotments 
and seats. 

 
c) To provide and maintain other facilities and services which are mainly 

intended for the use and benefit of residents for the non-parished 
Boston Town area. 

 
d) To monitor and review the performance of services under the purview 

of the Committee. 
 
e) To recommend a precept to cover items of expenditure incurred under 

the Special Area Expense Account. 
 
f) To act as a consultee on major initiatives, projects and developments 

affecting the town area. 
 

Page 22



g) To make community development grants to town-based organisations 
and events. 

 
h) To be responsible as a Committee for the expenditure of its full 

Special Area Expense Account budget. 
 
7.2 BTAC may not make a decision that significantly affects a part of the Borough 

and in respect of which the Committee does not have functions or all of the 
Borough’s area.  Specifically, the Committee does not have delegated powers 
to take decisions on outsourcing of services.  It must operate within the 
allocated budget for the town area (that it to say the Town Special Area 
Expense Account). 

 
7.3 BTAC is authorised to appoint sub-committees or working groups, drawn from 

its own membership, to assist with any of its functions. 
 
 
8 Procedure at Meetings 
 
8.1 Procedure at meetings of BTAC will be governed by the Council Procedure 

Rules which apply to committees, as supplemented or amended by these 
rules. 

 
8.2 The rules on public speaking rights at BTAC meetings are as follows: 
 

a) Public speaking is allowed at the discretion of the Chairman; 
 

b) Members of the public may place items on the agenda for meetings of 
BTAC on at least ten days notice being given to the Council. 

 
c) A 10 minute public speaking slot is provided for at the beginning of 

meetings of BTAC, which may be extended by the Committee or at the 
discretion of the Chairman. 

 
8.3 BTAC may invite individuals or representatives from other agencies and 

groups to participate in the proceedings of the Committee as and when 
appropriate, other than by way of co-option as voting members. 

 
8.4 Any member of BTAC shall be entitled to give notice to the Chief Executive 

that he/she wants an item relevant to the functions of the Committee to be 
included on the agenda for the next available meeting of the Committee.  On 
receipt of such a request the Chief Executive will ensure that it is included on 
the next available agenda. 

 
9 Access to Information 
 

BTAC will comply with the Access to Information Rules contained in Part 4 of 
the Council’s Constitution. 

 

 

Page 23



 
Approved by Council on 9 May 2005 and amended by Council on 24 April 2006 

Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
 

Terms of Reference 
 

To exercise and perform the powers and duties of the Council in relation to 
the following functions in respect of the non-parished Boston Town area of the 
Borough: 
 

• In accordance with any agreed arrangements, to comment on applications 
for planning permission, conservation area consent and advertisement 
consent and other related matters but maintaining at all times an objective 
that all planning applications remain able to be determined in full by the 
Planning Authority within the ODPM agreed target periods of 8 weeks or 
13 weeks from the date of receipt.  
 

• To exercise the executive powers delegated to it by Council and Cabinet. 
 

• To provide and maintain urban open spaces, play areas, allotments and 
seats. 

 

• To provide and maintain other facilities and services which are mainly 
intended for the use and benefit of residents for the non-parished Boston 
Town area. 

 

• To monitor and review the performance of services under the purview of 
the Committee. 

 

• To recommend a precept to cover items of expenditure incurred under the 
Special Area Expense Account. 

 

• To act as a consultee on major initiatives, projects and developments 
affecting the town area.   

 

• To make community development grants to town-based organisations and 
events.    

 

• To be responsible as a Committee for the expenditure of its full Special 
Area Expense Account budget. 

 
BTAC may not make a decision that significantly affects a part of the Borough 
are in respect of which the Committee does not have functions or all of the 
Borough’s area.  Specifically, the Committee does not have delegated powers 
to take decisions on outsourcing of services.  It must operate within the 
allocated budget for the town area (that is to say the Town Special Area 
Expense Account). 
 
BTAC is authorised to appoint sub-committees or working groups, drawn from 
its own membership, to assist with any of its functions. 
 
The Membership  
 

Page 24



The Committee comprises all elected Members representing the town wards 
of Boston. 
 
NOTES: 
 
By convention it is accepted that the Boston Town Area Committee operates 
as if it were a Parish with the power to set a precept and an understanding 
that, in practice, other committees cannot spend Boston Town Area resources 
or block expenditure approved by the Boston Town Area Committee. 
 
A copy of the BTAC constitution is attached as an Appendix. 

 

 

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 

 

REPORT TO: Boston Town Area Committee 

DATE: 14th April 2022 

SUBJECT: 

 

PURPOSE:  

Small Grant Scheme Review 

 

To discuss the current provision and to provide recommendations 

from the BTAC Small Grant Working Group as to how it could 

operate in the future. 

KEY DECISION: N/A 

PORTFOLIO HOLDER: Councillor Martin Griggs 

REPORT OF: 

REPORT AUTHOR: 

BTAC Small Grant Working Group. 

Maddy Eyre – Local Communities Officer and Administrator of the 

BTAC Small Grant Scheme. 

WARD(S) AFFECTED: BTAC 

EXEMPT REPORT? No 

 

SUMMARY 

This report presents options for the committee to consider on the future delivery of the BTAC 

Small Grant Scheme, it provides a background to the scheme and information for the committee 

to consider when deliberating over the options presented by the BTAC Small Grant Working 

Group. The committee are being asked to decide which option they would prefer as the way 

forward for the Small Grant Scheme. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

For members to consider the four options presented by the BTAC Small Grant Working Group 

and determine which option the small grant scheme will operate to in the future.  These options 

are as follows: 

 

Page 27

Agenda Item 3



 
 

 

Option 1: No Change to BTAC Small Grant scheme 

Option 2: Allow community groups and organisations to request funds in excess of £1000, by 

exception only.  Requests must be reviewed by the Grants Working Group before 

submission to full committee.  Budget remains at £9,000 

Option 3: Retain current small grant offer of applications to a maximum of £1000.  Increase the 

BTAC small grant budget.  This will allow for more applications to be supported. 

Option 4: Increase maximum funds that can be applied for.  An increase in annual BTAC small 

grant budget would be required.  

 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 

To seek clarity on the current provision of the grant scheme and its future delivery.  

 

OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED 

Stop providing the Small Grant Initiative : this option is not recommended. The Small Grant Scheme 

presents a positive opportunity for BTAC to support local groups in the community. 

 

1. BACKGROUND 

 

1.1 The BTAC Small Grant Scheme is for community groups and organisations wanting to 

contribute to their town centre community.  The scheme is operated using BTAC’s Small 

Grants Policy – See Appendix A, with a scoring matrix based on the requirements of the 

Committee that it be consistent with BTAC’s Terms of Reference and constitution See 

Appendix B and C respectively. 

1.2 This is easy to understand; flexible and inclusive; and includes a pre-assessment process 

carried out by officers so that only those applications scoring above a defined threshold are 

considered by a Working Group of up to 5 members of the committee which makes 

decisions on awards offered which are then submitted to the full committee for 

endorsement. 

1.3 Community Groups and organisations can apply for funding up to £1,000 through the 

submission of a simple application form See Appendix A 

1.4 Community groups and organisations are also able to apply to BTAC for grants in excess of 

the £1,000, which the small grant scheme allows if the project directly benefits the town 

centre wards of Boston and is innovative and supports the objectives of the Committee. 

1.5 This process, currently, invites applicants to write directly to the Chairman of the 

Committee and it is at the Chairman’s discretion as to whether it is submitted to the full 

committee for consideration.  There are currently no checks and balances and it is not 

reviewed through an application form or considered by the Small Grant Working Group. 

 

Page 28



 
 

 

2. REPORT 

 

2.1 Each financial year £9,000 is committed towards offering small grants to community groups 

operating in and for the benefit of the 8 Town Centre Wards of Boston. This scheme has 

been in operation since 2005. 

2.2 Prior to 2019/2020 all BTAC small grant underspend was returned to the BTAC reserves at 

the end of each financial year, with £2,046 being returned in 2017/2018 and £3,368 in 

2018/2019. 

2.3 In 2020, due to Covid-19 and the following restrictions, the small grants programme was 

effectively halted for the entire year. A small number of applications were process from the 

previous financial year.  

2.4 Therefore £18,000 (including the £9,000 from 2020/2021 budget), plus underspend from 

2019/20 was made available to spend in 2021/22. A Record of  13 applications were 

submitted in Round 1, where £12,680 worth of grants was awarded. Projects did not have 

to fit any new criteria for covid-19 recovery but this was taken into account when reviewing 

applications. 

2.5  At the end of the financial year, the scheme has £3,698 of unallocated funds to carry over 

into 2022/2023. 

2.6 During 2021/2022 The Chairman of the Committee received 3 requests for funding in 

excess of the £1,000 maximum allowed for the small grant scheme.  All 3 requests were for 

funding up to £5,000. 

2.7 2 out of the 3 applications were rejected by the Chairman who followed the basic principles 

of the small grant scheme guidelines.The 3rd application was considered by full committee 

but was not supported. 

2.8 BTAC currently have no budget allocated to support applications for funding in excess of 

£1,000 maximum per grant and any funding agreed in excess of £1,000 maximum per grant 

has to be found from their main budget. 

2.9 BTAC, at its 3rd February 2022 meeting, determined to task the BTAC Small Grant Working 

Group with reviewing the current grant scheme provision and proposing options for the 

future delivery of the scheme. 

 

 

3. REVIEW OPTIONS 

3.1  The Working Group subsequently met on 24th February 2022 to review the Scheme, where 

they drew up a number of options for the committee to consider going forward.  These 

were as follows: 

 

Option 1:  No Change to BTAC Small Grant scheme  

Option 2:  Allow community groups and organisations to request funds in excess of £1000, by 

exception only.  Requests must be reviewed by the Grants Working Group before 

submission to full committee.  Budget remains at £9,000 

 

Page 29



 
 

 

Option 3:  Retain current small grant offer of applications to a maximum of £1000.  Increase 

the BTAC small grant budget.  This will allow for more applications to be supported 

Option 4:  Increase maximum funds that can be applied for.  An increase in annual BTAC small 

grant budget would be required. 

4. CONCLUSION  

In accordance with BTAC’s request at their 3rd February meeting for the BTAC Small Grant Working 

Group to carry out a review of the small grant scheme and to draw up options for the future 

delivery of the scheme, the committee is now asked to consider these options and determine the 

way forward. 

EXPECTED BENEFITS TO THE PARTNERSHIP 

There are no implications concerning any expected benefits to the Partnership arising from this 
report. 
 
IMPLICATIONS 

SOUTH AND EAST LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCILS PARTNERSHIP 

There are no implications to the South and East Lincolnshire Councils Partnership arising from this 

report. 

CORPORATE PRIORITIES 

There are no corporate priority implications arising from this report. 

STAFFING 

There are no staffing implications arising from this report. 

CONSTITUTIONAL AND LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

There are no constitutional and/or legal implications arising from this report. 

DATA PROTECTION 

There are no data protection implications arising from this report. 

FINANCIAL 

Any increase to the Small Grants Scheme will impact on the funds available to the committee for 
any new or old extended projects.  
 
The committee may wish to cap any agreement to carry forward any surplus small grants funds as 
there is a risk of carrying an ever-increasing budget that may not be expended. This could be 
agreed annually.  
 

RISK MANAGEMENT 

There are no risk implications arising from this report 

Page 30



 
 

STAKEHOLDER / CONSULTATION / TIMESCALES 

No consultation undertaken. 

REPUTATION 

There are no reputational implications arising from this report. 

CONTRACTS 

There are no specific contractual implications arising from this report. 

CRIME AND DISORDER 

There are no crime and disorder implications arising from this report. 

EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY/ HUMAN RIGHTS/ SAFEGUARDING 

There are no equality and diversity, human rights or safeguarding implications arising from this 

report. 

HEALTH AND WELL BEING 

There are no health and well-being implications arising from this report. 

CLIMATE CHANGE AND ENVIRONMENTAL IMPLICATIONS 

There are no climate change and/or environmental implications arising from this report. 

LINKS TO 12 MISSIONS IN THE LEVELLING UP WHITE PAPER  

There are no links to the 12 missions of the levelling up white paper within this report. 

ACRONYMS 

BTAC:   Boston Town Area Committee 

 

APPENDICES 

Appendices are listed below and attached to the back of the report: - 

APPENDIX A BTAC Small Grants Policy – Application Form and Guidance 

Notes 

APPENDIX B BTAC Small Grant Scheme – Scoring Matrix 

APPENDIX C BTAC Terms of Reference and Constitution 

 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

Background papers used in the production of this report are listed below: - 

Document title Where the document can be viewed 

Page 31



 
 

BTAC Small Grants Working Group 

Minutes – 24th February 2022 

Held by BTAC Small Grant Administrator and can be 

viewed by members and officers on request. 

 

CHRONOLOGICAL HISTORY OF THIS REPORT 

 A report on this item has not been previously considered by a Council body.   

 

REPORT APPROVAL  

Report author: Maddy Eyre  

Maddy.eyre@boston.gov.uk  

Signed off by: Emily Spicer 

Emily.spicer@sholland.gov.uk  

Approved for publication: Councillor Paul Goodale 

Paul.goodale@boston.gov.uk  

 

 

  

Page 32

mailto:Maddy.eyre@boston.gov.uk
mailto:Emily.spicer@sholland.gov.uk
mailto:Paul.goodale@boston.gov.uk


 
 

FINANCE PROFORMA 

PROFORMA FOR APPROVAL OF THE RELEASE OF RESOURCES 

(CAPITAL AND REVENUE BUDGETS) 

FROM:  Rachel Chatterton  

THIS PROFORMA PROVIDES THE FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
IN RESPECT OF THE ATTACHED 

     

REPORT:  Small Grant Scheme Review  

REPORT DATE: 14th April 2022 
 

OPTION 1 £ Year 1 £ Year 2 £ Year 3 £ Year 4 £ Year 5 
 2022.23 2023.24 2024.25 2025.26 2026.27 
Revenue      
      
      
      

Total Revenue Cost      

 
Funding required:   Considered by: Date: 
Total capital cost 
 

£  BTAC  14.04.22 

Revenue cost 
 

£    

 
Financial Services Comments 
If the committee were to consider increasing the Small grants budget there are funds unallocated at each 
budget setting for any “New initiatives” the committee agree within the year.  
 
The table below shows the balance of this fund as per the agreed budget from February 2nd 2022.  
 

 
2022.23 2023.24 2024.25 2025.26 2026.27 

New initiatives 50,314 70,677 74,557 78,406 87,543 

 
 
Risk  
Any increase to the Small Grants Scheme will impact on the funds available to the committee for any new or 
old extended projects.  
 
The committee may wish to cap any agreement to carry forward any surplus small grants funds as there is a 
risk of carrying an ever-increasing budget that may not be expended. This could be agreed annually.  
 
Procurement 
N/A 
 
Value for Money Efficiency 

 

Page 33



 
 

This FP is valid for 3 months from 

FP date 

If this FP is no longer required please 

advise Finance 

If there are changes to the original report it 

may invalidate this document, it must be 

reviewed by Finance. 

   

 

 

Page 34



Appendix A 

1 
 

 

                                                                                                             

BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE 
SMALL GRANT SCHEME 

 

 
 

About the Boston Town Area Committee Grant Scheme 
 
Boston Town Area Committee offers small grants to formally constituted 
town based community groups and other organisations.  The Scheme 
can contribute towards a wide range of projects that have a 
demonstrable benefit to the BTAC area and to BTAC residents.   
 
Applications can be made for up to £1,000.  Funds can be used for a 
wide range of purposes, including but not being limited to: start up 
costs, event costs, small capital costs, production of publicity material 
and the purchase of a range of other goods and services. 
 
Applications will be scored against the criteria set out in the Guidance 
Notes to this form, applications that do not meet the funding threshold 
will not be presented to BTAC for consideration.  
 
Who to contact 
 
For more information or an application pack please contact Maddy 
Eyre, the scheme administrator Boston Borough Council, Municipal 
Buildings, West Street, Boston, Lincolnshire, PE21 8QR Tel: 01205 
314340 or 
 e-mail maddy.eyre@boston.gov.uk 
 
Included in this application pack: 
 

• Application Form 

• Guidance notes for completing the application form 

• Guidance on conditions of award 

• Guidance for successful applicants 

• Ward Map Booklet 

• BTAC Ward Postcode Information 
 
Thank you for your interest. 
 
 
Councillor Paul Goodale 
Chairman of the Boston Town Area Committee 

Page 35

mailto:maddy.eyre@boston.gov.uk


Appendix A 

2 
 

 
 
 
 
Section 1 

1 – Name of your organisation and what it does 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2 – Address: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3 – Does your organisation operate in and benefit the residents of the BTAC 
area? 
 
Yes    No  
 
 

4 – Do you have a constitution? 
If yes please enclose a copy with this 
application. 
 
 

 
Yes  No  

5 – Name of Bank Account 
Your organisation must have its own bank account or give the name of the 
accountable body for your organisation. 
 
 
 
 
 

6 – Contact person in the organisation: 
 
Name: 
 
 
Address: 
 
 

  

  

Page 36



Appendix A 

3 
 

Telephone Number: 
 
Email address: 

  

Page 37



Appendix A 

4 
 

7 – Please describe your project and tell us why it is important and how it will 
demonstrably benefit the BTAC area and BTAC residents  
(continue on a separate sheet if necessary) 
 
A good response to this question answers all of the points raised in the 
guidelines 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 38



Appendix A 

5 
 

 

8 – Total cost of your project including VAT 
 
 
 
 
 

9 – How much are you applying to BTAC for? 
Total amount including any VAT (maximum allowed is £1,000). 
 
 
 
 
 

10 – Who else have you approached for funding, how much have you asked 
for and when will you know if you have secured funding?  Please list 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

11 – If this grant is successful and you still have money to find, please tell us 
how you hope to raise the outstanding amount? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12. We must receive all of 
these with your application or 
it will be incomplete 
 
Please complete the check list 
and attach necessary documents  

 
Copy of your constitution 
 
Copy of recent accounts or 3  
recent bank statements in the  
name of your organisation 

 
Copies of any quotations you have 
received in relation to your project 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

Page 39



Appendix A 

6 
 

 
 
 

 
Declaration of Interests: 
 
It is important that anyone associated with this application provides full 
details of any relationship, connection or other activity they have to or 
with Members of the Boston Town Area Committee.  If there are none 
then please tick the box provided, otherwise, please provide full details 
below: 
 
NONE –  
 
Relationship or activity – please set out in full: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 40



Appendix A 

7 
 

 
 
 
 

Declaration: I, the undersigned, confirm that the information provided is true 
and accurate and that I am authorised to apply on behalf of the organisation. 
 
(The contact detailed at question 5 should sign the declaration). 
 
Signature 
 
Name (print) 
 
Role in organisation 
 
Date 

 

Page 41



Appendix A 

8 
 

Guidance Notes: 
 
 
Question 1 
 
Tell us about you/your organisation, what it is set up to do and any notable 
achievements. 
 
Remember we may know nothing about you/your organisation or your 
project therefore you need to be as clear and concise as possible. 
 
Question 2 
 
Please tell us the address where your organisation is based. 
 
Question 3  
 
You need to be able to demonstrate that your organisation or the project, 
activity or event you are seeking funding for, operates in and for the benefit of 
residents in the BTAC area. 
 
A map of the BTAC area is enclosed with these guidance notes to allow 
you to ascertain whether your organisation, project, activity or event   
directly benefits the BTAC area and BTAC residents. 
 
Question 4 
 
You must be a fully constituted ‘organisation’ (including being a business) to be 
eligible to apply to the BTAC Small Grant Scheme and you will be required to 
submit a copy of your constitution/registration with your application. 
 
Question 5 
 
You need to be able to demonstrate that your organisation has its own bank 
account.  We do not need bank details at this stage, you will be asked for these 
if you are successful.  All we need here is the name of your bank and the name 
in which the bank account is held. 
 
Question 6 
 
This is the name and contact details of the person completing the application on 
behalf of the organisation. 
 
Question 7 
 
This is your opportunity to tell us exactly how your project will directly benefit the 
Town Centre Ward communities, please use the following points to help answer 
this question: 
 

Page 42



Appendix A 

9 
 

 
 

• Tell us what you want to do 

• Tell us where your project is based (which town centre ward) – please 
see the ward map provided in the application pack. 

• Tell us how many people you envisage will benefit from your project. 

• Tell us how many of those people come from the town centre wards.  
E.g. xx number of people come from Witham Ward, x number of people 
come from Fenside Ward and so on.  You don’t need to  and should not 
provide, names and addresses. 

• Tell us what the long term benefits of your project are to the town centre 
wards and their communities. 

• Explain how you have proven the need for your project – have you 
carried out any consultation?, are you aware of any other groups 
delivering the same or similar projects?, if you know of similar projects 
can you evidence why your project is still needed? 

• Explain how you intend to sustain your project once the funding has 
stopped. 

• Tell us, where you are asking for a contribution to a larger project, 
whether you have applied to other funders. 

• Tell us how you intend to measure the impact of your project on the 
BTAC Wards – numbers engaged with and how they have benefitted. 

• Tell us about any contractors you wish to engage as part of your project 
and if you are able to source locally. 

 
See Page 9 for our assessment framework 
 
Question 8 
 
If you are asking for a contribution towards the cost of a larger project, we need 
to know how much the total project costs are likely to be.  Please include VAT 
when providing costs.  It will be useful for you to provide us with an itemised 
breakdown of the full project costs. 
 
Question 9 
 
Please tell us how much you are applying to BTAC for.  Again all costs need 
to be inclusive of VAT. Please also state what the funds will contribute 
towards or pay for in full. 
 
Question 10 
 
If you are applying to BTAC for a contribution towards the cost of a larger 
project, then we will need to know if you have applied to any other funders, how 
much you have applied for and when will you know that funding has been 
secured. 
 
If you are applying to BTAC as the only funder to cover small start-
up/revenue/capital/one off costs then please tell us here. 

Page 43



Appendix A 

10 
 

 
Question 11 
 
This question is only applicable if you are applying to BTAC to contribute 
towards the cost of a larger project.  If you are applying to BTAC to cover small 
start-up/revenue/capital/ one off costs then please tell us here. 
 
Question 12 
 
You must be able to supply this documentation with your application otherwise it 
will be incomplete and will not be processed. 
 
 
Declaration and Question 13 
 
It is important that within this section the applicant confirms whether or not any 
party to the application has any relationship, connection or activity with any 
Member of the Boston Town Area Committee.  By signing the declaration,  the 
person completing the application on behalf of the organisation confirms that 
they have provided true and accurate information and is authorised to apply on 
behalf of the organisation. 
 
 

Page 44



Appendix A 

11 
 

Assessment Framework: 
 
Scoring Criteria your application will be measured against the following: 
 
Your project/service must:  
 

• Directly benefit people from the BTAC Wards of Boston. 
 

• Must have your own constitution and bank account. 
 

• Be able to demonstrate, where necessary, that other funding to support 
your project/service has been sought and/or obtained. 
 

• Your project/service avoids duplication of existing services/provisions 
unless you can identify a need to do so. 
 

• Demonstrate that your project/service is viable and sustainable. 
 
 
 

All Applicants should contact the BTAC Grants Administrator, Maddy 
Eyre, Boston Borough Council, Municipal Buildings, West Street, 
Boston, Lincolnshire, PE21 8QR. Tel: 01205 314340 or 
 e-mail maddy.eyre@boston.gov.uk to clarify when their application will 
be considered.  
 
Applicants will be informed whether their applications will progress to the formal 
Committee for consideration or whether they have not met the minimum 
requirements of the Scheme.  

Page 45

mailto:maddy.eyre@boston.gov.uk


Appendix A 

12 
 

BTAC Small Grant Scheme Funding Conditions. 
 

 
 

1. Grant funding will be allocated at the sole discretion of the Boston Town 
Area Committee in line with the budget available. 
 

2. Grant funding will only be awarded to projects which can demonstrably 
benefit the BTAC area and BTAC residents and is only available for 
projects within the Boston Town Area Committee area. 

 
3. Any equipment purchased with grant assistance shall not be sold or 

otherwise disposed of within the first three years of such grant assistance 
without prior written consent from the Committee. 

 
4. Boston Town Area Committee expect to be acknowledged in any 

marketing or publicity material used to promote any project for which it 
has provided grant assistance. . For accepted logo artwork contact 
maddy.eyre@boston.gov.uk 

 
5. Any group/organisation in receipt of grant assistance from the Boston 

Town Area Committee will be required to provide evidence that the 
resources allocated have been used for the purpose(s) awarded. 

 
6. It is the sole responsibility of grant recipients to ensure that they have 

any and all licences, insurance, relevant consents and other permissions 
in place before commencing with any project.  
 

7. When sourcing quotes for work, where practicable and reasonable to do 
so, have at least one quote from a local contractor. 

 
8. In order to report back to the Boston Town Area Committee, The BTAC 

Small Grant Scheme Administrator will contact you/your organisation 
three months after the award has been given, for monitoring information 
about your project.  This should be in the form of account/bank 
statement details, photographs of before and after your project, 
receipts and invoices for any equipment purchased through the 
award and any letters of support or satisfaction from 
users/clients/residents where applicable. 
 

 

Page 46

mailto:maddy.eyre@boston.gov.uk


 

Appendix B 
BTAC Small Grant Scheme 2021/2022 – Scoring Matrix 
Round X –  

 

Criteria Relevance Score Comments 
 
Benefit to the 
BTAC Wards of 
Boston (1) 

Project targets small specific user 
group (not identified as hard to reach, 
vulnerable or disadvantaged) 

1  

Targets hard to reach, vulnerable  or 
disadvantaged group 

2  

Benefits many people across several 
town centre wards 

3  

 
Benefit to the 
BTAC Wards of 
Boston (2) 

Short term benefit to BTAC Wards 1  

Medium term benefit to BTAC Wards 2  

Long term benefit to BTAC Wards 3  

 
Seeking/obtaining 
funding from other 
sources 
 
 
 
 
 

No other funding applied for (large 
project) 

1  

No other funding applied for – no 
proven need  

1  

Other funding applied for – awaiting 
notification (larger project) 

2  

Some funding applied for and obtained 2  

No other funding applied for – intend to 
fundraise 

2  

Significant funding applied for and 
obtained (for a larger project) 

3  

No other funding required 3  

 
Avoids duplication 
of existing 
services unless 
need is proven 

Significant duplication, no clear need 
for extra provision 

0  

No duplication no proven need 0  

Some duplication of service, but proven 
need for extra provision 

1  

No duplication within the BTAC area 2  

 
Viability/sustainabi
lity of the project 

No evidence of research and planning 0  

Some evidence of research and 
planning 

2  

Well researched and planned, meeting 
a proven need with clearly defined 
targets, outcomes and exit strategy 

3  

 
 
Maximum Score Potential: 14  TOTAL____________________________________ 

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix C

CONSTITUTION OF THE BOSTON TOWN AREA
COMMITTEE
1. Name of the Committee

The Committee shall be called the “Boston Town Area Committee” (referred
to in the document as “BTAC”.)

2. Membership

The Committee comprises all elected Members representing the town wards
of Boston.

3. Election of Chairman and Vice-Chairman

BTAC shall, at its first meeting of the Municipal Year, elect a Chairman and
Vice-Chairman and shall be responsible for filling any vacancy.

4. Role

a) To exercise and perform the powers and duties of the Council in
respect of the non-parished Boston town area of the Borough for those
services and functions delegated to it.

b) To take responsibility for the town’s Special Area Expense Account
(SAEA)

c) To reflect and represent the views of town wards and residents.

5. Meetings

a) Ordinary meetings of the Committee shall be held on such dates as the
Council shall at its annual meeting decide.

b) The Committee may decide to hold such special meetings as it
considers necessary.

c) The Chairman or, in his absence, the Vice-Chairman may call a special
meeting of the Committee at any time following consultation with the
Chief Executive.

6. Quorum

The quorum for BTAC shall be six Members.

Page 49



Appendix C

7. Functions and Powers

7.1 To exercise and perform the powers and duties of the Council in relation to
the following functions in respect of the non-parished Boston Town area of the
Borough:

a) In accordance with any agreed arrangements, to comment on
applications for planning permission, conservation area consent and
advertisement consent and other related matters but maintaining at all
times an objective that all planning applications remain able to be
determined in full by the Planning Authority within the government
required target periods of 8 weeks or 13 weeks from the date of
receipt.

b) To provide and maintain urban open spaces, play areas, allotments
and seats.

c) To provide and maintain other facilities and services which are mainly
intended for the use and benefit of residents for the non-parished
Boston Town area.

d) To monitor and review the performance of services under the purview
of the Committee.

e) To recommend a precept to cover items of expenditure incurred under
the Special Area Expense Account.

f) To act as a consultee on major initiatives, projects and developments
affecting the town area.

g) To make community development grants to town-based organisations
and events.

7.2 BTAC may not make a decision that significantly affects a part of the Borough
and in respect of which the Committee does not have functions or all of the
Borough’s area.  Specifically, the Committee does not have delegated powers
to take decisions on outsourcing of services.  It must operate within the
allocated budget for the town area (that it to say the Town Special Area
Expense Account).

7.3 BTAC is authorised to appoint sub-committees or working groups, drawn from
its own membership, to assist with any of its functions.

8 Procedure at Meetings

8.1 Procedure at meetings of BTAC will be governed by the Council Procedure
Rules which apply to committees, as supplemented or amended by these
rules.

8.2 The rules on public speaking rights at BTAC meetings are as follows:

a. Public speaking is allowed at the discretion of the Chairman;
b. Members of the public may place items on the agenda for meetings of

BTAC on at least ten days notice being given to the Council.

Page 50



Appendix C

c. A 10 minute public speaking slot is provided for at the beginning of
meetings of BTAC, which may be extended by the Committee or at the
discretion of the Chairman.

8.3 BTAC may invite individuals or representatives from other agencies and
groups to participate in the proceedings of the Committee as and when
appropriate, other than by way of co-option as voting members.

8.4 Any member of BTAC shall be entitled to give notice to the Chief Executive
that he/she wants an item relevant to the functions of the Committee to be
included on the agenda for the next available meeting of the Committee.  On
receipt of such a request the Chief Executive will ensure that it is included on
the next available agenda.

9 Access to Information

BTAC will comply with the Access to Information Rules contained in Part 4 of
the Council’s Constitution.

Approved by Council on 9 May 2005 and amended by Council on 24 April 2006

Page 51



Appendix C

8.8 Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC)
Terms of Reference
To exercise and perform the powers and duties of the Council in relation to
the following functions in respect of the non-parished Boston Town area of the
Borough:

· In accordance with any agreed arrangements, to comment on applications
for planning permission, conservation area consent and advertisement
consent and other related matters but maintaining at all times an objective
that all planning applications remain able to be determined in full by the
Planning Authority within the ODPM agreed target periods of 8 weeks or
13 weeks from the date of receipt.

· To provide and maintain urban open spaces, play areas, allotments and
seats.

· To provide and maintain other facilities and services which are mainly
intended for the use and benefit of residents for the non-parished Boston
Town area.

· To monitor and review the performance of services under the purview of
the Committee.

· To recommend a precept to cover items of expenditure incurred under the
Special Area Expense Account.

· To act as a consultee on major initiatives, projects and developments
affecting the town area.

· To make community development grants to town-based organisations and
events.

BTAC may not make a decision that significantly affects a part of the Borough
are in respect of which the Committee does not have functions or all of the
Borough’s area.  Specifically, the Committee does not have delegated powers
to take decisions on outsourcing of services.  It must operate within the
allocated budget for the town area (that is to say the Town Special Area
Expense Account).

BTAC is authorised to appoint sub-committees or working groups, drawn from
its own membership, to assist with any of its functions.

The Membership

The Committee comprises all elected Members representing the town wards
of Boston.

NOTES:

By convention it is accepted that the Boston Town Area Committee operates
as if it were a Parish with the power to set a precept and an understanding

Page 52



Appendix C

that, in practice, other committees cannot spend Boston Town Area resources
or block expenditure approved by the Boston Town Area Committee.

A copy of the BTAC constitution is attached as an Appendix.

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

REPORT TO: BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE 

DATE: 14 APRIL 2022 

SUBJECT: BTAC PROJECTED FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 31 MARCH 2022 

KEY DECISION: NO 

PORTFOLIO HOLDER: CLLR JONATHAN NOBLE 

REPORT AUTHOR: ASSISTANT DIRECTOR - FINANCE 

WARD(S) AFFECTED: ALL BTAC WARDS 

EXEMPT REPORT? NO 

 

SUMMARY 

This report provides an update to members on the BTAC projected financial position, showing the 

budget and projected outturn (full-year spend) for the 2021/22 year, and the projected BTAC 

reserve at the year-end 31 March 2022. This is a draft position and is subject to change.  

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

That BTAC members note the financial position for the year and the forecasted reserve amounts 

at the year-end.  

 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 

This report shows the BTAC projected outturn for the 2021/22 year, both in terms of revenue 

expenditure for the year and the reserve sums held.  It helps inform members to enable them to 

ensure probity and to make decisions on future spending within the BTAC area.  

 

OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED 

None. 

 

 

 

Page 55

Agenda Item 4



 

 

1  REPORT 

1.1 Outlined at Appendix 1 are the details of the income and expenditure relating to BTAC for the 

financial year 2021/22. Current projections indicate a surplus for the year is £56,504 with full  

year’s expenditure is forecasted to be £659,688. 

 

1.2 The main projected variances in the year are as follows: -  

 

• The projected full year expenditure is forecasted to be £659,688; with a projected 
surplus of £56,504. This will transfer to reserves at year end 

• This surplus includes an underspend in Events salaries of £17,787 due to 2 vacant posts  

• The balance of the “other projects” budget is forecast at £27,962  

• There is an underspend within the BTAC Operatives Supplies and Services budget of 
£6,636 

• The remaining £4,118 is made of small variances across all other areas 
       

2 BTAC RESERVE 

2.1 The opening balance of the BTAC reserve at 1 April 2021 was £222,867 (comprising £70,000 

as the minimum to be held to allow for contingencies - as approved in the budget setting 

report - plus £65,095 for projects as listed in Appendix 1. The forecasted total closing balance 

on BTAC’s reserve is £214,276, at 31 March 2022. 

 

3     FUNDS AVAILABLE 
 

3.1     After taking account of the S151 Officer’s recommendation of a minimum reserve of £70,000, 

the Funds available (not allocated) are £144,276. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 

As contained within the report and appendices 
 

 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

 The use of executive powers derives from the Local Government Act 2000 

 

CLIMATE CHANGE AND ENVIRONMENTAL IMPLICATIONS 

None. 

 

EQUALITY AND SAFEGUARDING IMPLICATIONS 

None. 

Page 56



 

OTHER IMPLICATIONS  

None. 

 

APPENDICES 

Appendices are listed below and attached to the back of the report: - 

Appendix 1 BTAC 2021/22 Projected Financial Position 

  

 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

None 

 

CHRONOLOGICAL HISTORY OF THIS REPORT 

Name of body Date 

  

 

REPORT APPROVAL  

Report author: Chris Ayriss, Strategic Finance Manager – 

chris.ayriss@pspsl.co.uk 

Signed off by: Samantha Knowles, Assistant Director Finance – 

Samantha.knowles@sholland.gov.uk 

Approved for publication: Samantha Knowles, Assistant Director Finance 

 

CONSULTATION 

None. 

Page 57

mailto:chris.ayriss@pspsl.co.uk
mailto:Samantha.knowles@sholland.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Position as at: 31/03/2022 Appendix 1

Open Spaces and Play Areas 114,910 96,267 113,108

Allotments retained support 520 266 516

Administration 55,410 48,691 54,710

Central Park 130,040 129,165 129,584

Public Conveniences 148,530 133,309 147,374

Events 111,100 91,321 93,313

Town Centre Operatives 99,090 89,501 92,454

Other Projects 56,592 33,261 28,630

Total Expenditure 716,192 621,781 659,688

Less income from BTAC Council Tax levy (716,192)    (716,192)  (716,192)   

(Surplus)/Deficit for the year 0 (94,411)    (56,504)     

BTAC Reserve

Balance brought forward as at 1 April 2021 222,867 222,867 222,867

Projected (Surplus)/Deficit for the year 94,411 (56,504)     

Unallocated reserves B/F 88,729

Open Spaces naturalised planting 6,179 6,179

BTAC operatives equipment purchase - balance from 18.19 2,458 2,458

Open Spaces -  Play area improvements "Wish List" 16,913 16,913

Small grants funding underspend B/forward 10,448 10,448 10,448

Additional Events spend for 20.21 6,500 6,500

Christmas in Boston contribution for 3 years 15,000 5,000 15,000

Play area fencing 6,640 7,597 7,597

Sub-total of BTAC Reserves 152,867 23,045 65,095

Net Movement in Reserves (152,867)    71,366 8,591         

Balance Carried forward as at 31 March 2022 70,000 294,233 214,276

  Reserve Balance brought forward 01.04.2021 222,867

  Less S151 Officer recommended Minimum Reserve (70,000)       

  Less Allocated reserves 21.22 (65,095)       

  Sub-Total Available Funds at 01.04.22 87,772

   Add Forecasted surplus 2021.22 56,504        

  Total Funds Available 144,276

Forecast 

outturn 

Boston Town Area Committee - 2021.22 Projected financial Position 

R
ev

en
u

e 
b

u
d

ge
t 

B
TA

C
 R

es
e

rv
es

Total funds avaliable for projects in 2021.22

Budget 

2021.22

Actuals to 

date

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE – WORK PROGRAMME 2021/22 
 
 

 

MEETING 
 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

 

LEAD OFFICER / MEMBER / GUEST 
 

 ▪   

 

9 August 2021 
 

▪ Grant Request - Arranging Community Events Group 
▪ Public Conveniences – Costs and Options re Charges/Opening Hours  

• Bulky waste collection – consideration of amnesty 
 

 

Town Centre Services Manager  
Assistant Director – Operations 

“ 

 ▪   

 

7 Oct 2021 
 

▪ Grant Request - Arranging Community Events Group 
▪ Small Grants Scheme  
▪ Open Spaces Improvements ‘Wish List’  
 

 

Ass. Director - Support Service & Partnership  
Local Communities Development Officer 

Operations Manager 

 ▪   

 

17 Nov 2021 
 

 

Meeting cancelled 
 

 

 
 

 ▪   
 

2 Dec 2021 
 

 

Meeting inquorate 
 
 

 

 ▪   

 

3 Feb 2022 
 

 

▪ Representation by Lincolnshire Housing Partnership 
▪ Budget Setting 
▪ Work Programme 

 

 
Section 151 Officer  

Standing Item 
   

 
 

24 Mar 2022 

▪ Corporate Governance Scheme 
▪ Update on locking of Central Park 
▪ Small Grants Scheme 
▪ Work Programme and Annual Report   
 

Democratic Services Delivery Manager 
Anti-Social Behaviour Officer 
Local Communities Officer 

 

 

 

14 Apr 2022 
▪ Verbal Update on Public convenience provision in Boston 
▪ MWG.  Review Small Grants Scheme 
▪ MWG.  Terms of Reference 
▪ Financial Statement 
▪ Work Programme  

 

Deputy Chief Executive Programme Delv. 
Ass. Director – Leisure and Culture 

Local Communities Officer 
 

Standing Item  
 

P
age 61

A
genda Item

 6



 

MEETING 
 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

 

LEAD OFFICER / MEMBER / GUEST 
 

19 May 2022 ▪   

 ▪   

 

   

 
Future reporting:   Invitation to be issued to Transported.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page is blank.  

P
age 62


	Agenda
	B MINUTES
	2 MEMBER WORKING GROUP.  REVIEW OF BTAC TERMS OF REFERENCE
	Appendix A. BTAC Constitution
	Appendix B. BTAC Terms of Reference
	Appendix C.  Proposed Changes

	3 MEMBER WORKING GROUP - REVIEW BTAC SMALL GRANTS SCHEME
	Appendix A.  Small Grants Scheme
	Appendix B. Scoring Matrix
	Appendix C. BTAC Constitution

	4 BTAC PROJECTED FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 31 MARCH 2022
	Financial Statement

	6 WORK PROGRAMME - STANDING ITEM

